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From: Kurt Hummler <kurt@chemtech.net>
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 5:48 PM
To: Philip.Jones1@jacobs.com; Bethany.Garvey@jacobs.com; Doug.scott@Jacobs.com; 

'Murphy, Mary/NJO'
Cc: Samantha@chemtech.net
Subject: RE: Summary Report Details For Project Former Schlumberger Site IDW Water-M4144.
Attachments: M4144.pdf

Attached please find IDW water results with GRO. 
 
Regards 
 
Kurt 
 
Kurt Hummler 
Chemtech 
284 Sheffield St | Mountainside, NJ 07092  
Direct Phone: (908) 728-3143 
Office Phone: (908) 789 8900 ext. 3143 
Fax:   (908) 789 8922 
www.chemtech.net 

 

From: Kurt Hummler <kurt@chemtech.net>  
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 5:57 PM 
To: 'Philip.Jones1@jacobs.com' <Philip.Jones1@jacobs.com>; 'Bethany.Garvey@jacobs.com' 
<Bethany.Garvey@jacobs.com>; 'Doug.scott@Jacobs.com' <Doug.scott@Jacobs.com>; 'Murphy, Mary/NJO' 
<Mary.Murphy@jacobs.com> 
Cc: 'Samantha@chemtech.net' <Samantha@chemtech.net> 
Subject: RE: Summary Report Details For Project Former Schlumberger Site IDW Water‐M4144. 
 
Attached please find the IDW Soil results including GRO. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 10:15 AM 
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
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Good morning, 
 
Please note that the GRO results for both the soil and water IDW samples will be provided today.   
 
 
 
Regards 
 
Kurt 
 
Kurt Hummler 
Chemtech 
284 Sheffield St | Mountainside, NJ 07092  
Direct Phone: (908) 728-3143 
Office Phone: (908) 789 8900 ext. 3143 
Fax:   (908) 789 8922 
www.chemtech.net 

 

From: CHEMTECH‐Data@chemtech.net <CHEMTECH‐Data@chemtech.net>  
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 8:57 PM 
To: khummler@chemtech.net; Philip.Jones1@jacobs.com; Bethany.Garvey@jacobs.com; Doug.scott@Jacobs.com 
Subject: Summary Report Details For Project Former Schlumberger Site IDW Water‐M4144. 
 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

To Bethany Garvey; 
  

Please see the attached Summary Report for the following project, or download the file using your login 
credentials from the link below.  

 

Order ID : M4144 
Project ID : Former Schlumberger Site IDW Water 
Download File : https://client.chemtech.net 
Order Date : 10/7/2021 3:19:00 PM 
  
CHEMTECH’s Project Manager : Samantha Beazley , Samantha@chemtech.net , Ext : 
CHEMTECH’s Sales Executive : Kurt Hummler , khummler@chemtech.net , 908-728-3143 Ext :3143 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services. For any questions please feel free to  
contact your project manager.  
 
Click Here for our short online customer Survey chemtech.net/ClientSurvey.aspx.  
 
Thank you, 
 
CHEMTECH  
 
Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention of the named  
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or  
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and  
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may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently  
delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer. 

Copyright © 2021 CHEMTECH. All rights reserved                          284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 :: Phone: 908 789 890

 


